WELCOME Marshall Campbell welcomed everyone and asked for a motion to open the meeting. Mark Collins motioned. Melissa Andersen seconded the motion.

Reading and Approval of Minutes

Unresolved business from previous meetings none

TREASURER REPORT Marshall Campbell read the treasurers report on behalf of Jon Shepherd who cold not be at the meeting. As of August 1^{st,} the checking account had \$64, 521.50 and the savings account had \$50, 218.56. Marshall shared that all account books are open for viewing. He also shared about what our savings account is for. *NEW BUSINESS*

Introductions: President, VP, Secretary, Treasurer, Bookkeeper, Members at Large Each executive team member was introduced to the Booster Club members.

Thank you for your donations & for your support and help through band camp! We've had an AMAZING start to the year! ⁽ⁱ⁾ We had an amazing time at band camp! The entire show is on the field. ⁽ⁱ⁾

Football Band/Season

- First game is Friday, Aug. 19 v. Brentwood. Call time is 4:50pm. We will ride buses to Brentwood. Students have received an itinerary & it is posted on the website. We will wear band shirts & Nike shorts ("tropical wear") and tennis shoes. A Sign-Up Genius will be emailed to parents on Wednesday for needed bus chaperones. Students need to eat dinner before call time. A light snack will be served during 3rd quarter.
- Away Games IN-County: Sept. 2 @ Riverdale & Sept. 16 @ Stewarts Creek EVERYONE will attend these games. We will meet AT the visitor's stadium. Students will get an itinerary & one will be posted on the website the week of the game. Each game is mandatory. Grades are given throughout the quarter for attendance and participation. Please be sure that your student is on time.
- GAME schedule is:
 - Aug. 19 v. Brentwood AWAY buses
 - Aug. 26 v. Gallatin HOME
 - Sept. 2 v. Riverdale AWAY meet at Riverdale
 - Sept. 9 v. Summit HOME This is 8th grade night!
 - Sept 16 v. Stewarts Creek AWAY meet at Stewarts Creek
 - Sept. 23 v. Antioch HOME This is Homecoming & Alumni Night!
 - o Sept. 30 v. Oakland HOME
 - Oct. 14 v. Rockvale HOME
 - o Oct. 23 v. Cookeville HOME
 - Oct. 28 v. Siegel HOME This is Senior Night!
- Please consider helping with the truck crew/uniforms/game night crew Please contact Grant Andersen, Mark Collins, or Marshall Campbell if you are interested.

Concert Band

- Fall Concert: Thursday, Sept. 29 at 7pm in the BHS Auditorium Concert uniforms will be worn with black shoes. More information to come as we get closer to the concert. This is a performance grade.
- Dress Rehearsals: Tuesday, Sept. 20 and Tuesday, Sept. 27 (3:45-6pm); A detailed schedule will come out as we get closer to the date. This is part of the student's first quarter grade.
- We encourage all students to take private lessons. We will begin signing up students this week & next week. Private lessons done during the school day will occur during the students' class time. If you have currently been taking, please contact your lesson's teacher and talk about your schedules! Lesson fees are due at the beginning of the month for the entire month.
- Class objectives pages are out for 1st quarter. They are posted on website. Students need to keep up with their assessments and ask the directors when they have questions! Students have a weekly playing test so please ask your child to play theirs for you!

Fundraisers

- TITANS!!!! Sign up on the Signup Genius; ALL band families are asked to work ONE event. Parents and teens
 (ages 16 or older) may work a Titans event. Please sign up on the Sign-Up Genius or contact Marshall Campbell.
 We need a minimum of 8 volunteers per game.
 Saturday's Game—Meet at the band tower at 1:00 P.M. Wear black or khaki pants and comfortable shoes. A
 Titans volunteer t-shirt will be provided for you to wear in the shop.
- KROGER CARDS, Amazon, Blaze Band Partners, Restaurant "Spirit Night" Link your account to the Blackman High School Band. 🕄

Members Questions & Comments What is the rental fee for instruments from BHS band? There is no rental fee. Is there a Remind101 for parents? No, there is not a Remind 101 for the parents because they limit the number of people that can be a part of each group.

Special Acknowledgements

CHECK OUT THE WEBPAGE!! www.blackmanband.com

Next Booster Meeting: Tuesday, September 13, 7:00pm

Marshall Campbell asked for a motion to be made to end the meeting. Mark Collins made a motion. LeAnne Robinson seconded the motion. Meeting dismissed.